Public Document Pack

"l monmouthshire
\JW sir fynwy

County Hall

Rhadyr

Usk

NP15 1GA

Monday, 7 January 2019

Notice of meeting

Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee

Tuesday, 15th January, 2019 at 12.15 pm,
The Council Chamber, County Hall, Rhadyr, Usk, NP15 1GA

AGENDA
Item No | ltem Pages
1. Apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of Interest.
3. Application for a Premises Licence for Chepstow Store, 4-5 Beaufort 1-32
Square, Chepstow, NP16 5LG.

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillors: B. Strong
A. Easson
J.Pratt

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or
English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with 5 days notice prior to the meeting should you
wish to speak in Welsh so we can accommodate your needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our purpose

Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities
Objectives we are working towards

Giving people the best possible start in life

A thriving and connected county

Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment
Lifelong well-being

A future focused council

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that
affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do
something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t
answer immediately we’'ll try to connect you to the people who can help — building trust and
engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not
seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and
consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining
why we did what we did.

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and
efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new
ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved
so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers,
but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the
things that most positively impact our people and places.






Agenda Iltem 3

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
REPORT

SUBJECT: Application for a Premises Licence for Chepstow Store, 4-5
Beaufort Square, Chepstow, NP16 5LG

DIRECTORATE: Social Care, Safeguarding and Health

MEETING: Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee

Date to be considered: 15t January 2019

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Chepstow

1. PURPOSE:

To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for
Chepstow Store, 4-5 Beaufort Square, Chepstow, NP16 5LG. A Copy of the
application is attached as Appendix A.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S):

2.1 It is recommended that members consider and determine the application referred
to in 3.1 below, based on the information provided.

3. KEY ISSUES

3.1 A new application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was
received from Mr Alpesh Patel for the Chepstow Store, 4-5 Beaufort Square,
Chepstow, NP16 5LG for the following:-

e Supply of Alcohol (Off sales) Monday to Sunday 06.00hrs — 24.00hrs
e Hours Open to the Public Monday to Sunday 06.00hrs — 24.00hrs

3.2. The applicant has stated within the application that the premises is currently vacant
in Chepstow Town Centre, which they would like to operate as an off licence and
confectionery store. A map of the area is attached as Appendix B. The applicant
within the operating schedule has outlined their arrangement under the four
licensing objectives. .

General
¢ Challenge 21 Policy

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Installation of CCTV

Public Safety
e Staff Training

Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Adhere to trading hours and identify trouble makers and refuse to serve
Protection of Children from Harm

e Apply good practices train staff and maintain high trading standards always
with adequate staff training and regular supervision

Page 1



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

If granted the licence would also be subject to Mandatory Conditions, which are
attached to this report as Appendix C.

The applicant has a statutory duty to send copies of his/her Premises application to
the ‘Responsible Authorities’ namely Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire
Service, The Local Health Board and departments of Monmouthshire County
Council being the Environmental Health Section, Social Services, Planning,
Licensing and Trading Standards Department, which was carried out by the
applicant. A notice also has to be circulated in a newspaper within the area of the
premises as well as a notice displayed at the premises to enable businesses and
residents to make a representation; again, the applicant duly carried this out. The
application is also advertised via the Council’'s website, which gives details on how
a person can make a representation and this was carried out by the Licensing
Authority.

A representation was received against the application from Heddlu Gwent Police of
the ‘Responsible Authorities’ referred to in 3.4 above. Representations were also
received from 4 other persons.

Gwent Police would not object to this application if the following amendments were
made to the application:-

CCTV cameras shall be installed both inside and outside the premises and these
cameras shall be operational at all times the premises is trading. All recordings
shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and shall be made available for
inspection by an Authorised Officer on request

A Challenge 21 policy shall be operated at the premises at all times. If operating a
Challenge 21 policy all staff shall check the identification of all persons who appear
to be less than 21 years old. This check shall be made by examining either a
passport, photographic driving licence. No other form of identification shall be
accepted.

Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the Challenge 21
schemes shall be displayed at the premises

The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date Register of
Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for refusal which
shall be made available for inspection by any Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall check the book once a week ensuring that it is
complete and up to date. The DPS will sign the book each time it is checked.

A documented training scheme shall be introduced for all staff. The scheme shall
be made available for inspection at the request of any Responsible Authority under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Employees shall be instructed not to serve anyone behaving in a drunk or
disorderly manner.

The applicant agreed to the Police recommendations via email, a copy of which is
attached as appendix D.

As a result of the applicant agreeing to the changes in 3.6. The conditions of the
licence if granted to be considered are as follows:-

General

The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date Register of
Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for refusal which
shall be made available for inspection by any Responsible Authority under the
Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall check the book once a week ensuring that it is
complete and up to date. The DPS will sign the book each time it is checked.

Page 2

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder



e CCTV cameras shall be installed both inside and outside the premises and
these cameras shall be operational at all times the premises is trading. All
recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and shall be made
available for inspection by an Authorised Officer on request

Public Safety

e A documented training scheme shall be introduced for all staff. The scheme
shall be made available for inspection at the request of any Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003

Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Employees shall be instructed not to serve anyone behaving in a drunk or
disorderly manner.

Protection of Children from Harm

e A Challenge 21 policy shall be operated at the premises at all times. If operating
a Challenge 21 policy all staff shall check the identification of all persons who
appear to be less than 21 years old. This check shall be made by examining
either a passport, photographic driving licence. No other form of identification
shall be accepted.

e Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the Challenge 21
schemes shall be displayed at the premises

3.9

3.8 In relation to the other objectors mentioned in 3.5 above. An email was issued by
the Licensing Section to the 4 persons, advising them of the amended application
in 3.7 above. The email requested the objectors to confirm if they wished to
pursue their objection in view of the change to the original application. 3 persons
stated they wished to continue with the objection to the application and the
Licensing Section received no response from the remaining person who made the
original objection. The objections are summarised as follows:-

The area already has two corner shops where their amenities have caused
issues for the local area

St Marys Street should be pedestrianised and should not be open to traffic
between 10:00-16:00 but it has vehicles speeding and driving dangerously
down. Vehicles also park illegally to collect coffee and use the street as a cut
through to avoid traffic congestion

Shop owners are constantly cleaning up beer bottles, cigarette ends and
vomit from outside their stores after the weekend and so it's believed having
this type of premises will exacerbate this issue further

Concerned that customers will loiter in the street causing anti-social
behaviour

There are on-going issues with refuse in the street and traffic issues which
may get worse if this premises opens.

Representations made under the Licensing Act 2003 must be made under the four
key licensing objectives, namely:-

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public Safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

However, Section 9.9 of the Guidance issued by the Home Office states:

It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation shoqllia@e Jjiven to the person making that



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the
person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

3.10 In accordance with 9.2 of the Home Office Guidance issued under Section

182 of the Licensing Act 2003. A hearing is not required where an application
has been properly made and no responsible authority or other person has made
a relevant representation or where representations are made and subsequently
withdrawn....... Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for uncontested
applications, for example in situations where representations have been made
and conditions have subsequently been agreed. As such, no agreement was
reached with the other persons who made a representation and a hearing is
required.

REASONS:

The determination of an application is to be considered in accordance with Section
18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

In section 9.4 of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
the Secretary of State recommends that, a representation would only be “relevant”
if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least
one of the licensing objectives.

In section 13.10 of the Guidance issued under Section 182. It is important that a
licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for its decisions in
anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise
to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also
address the extent to which the decision has been made with regard to the
licensing authority’s statement of policy and this Guidance.

Monmouthshire County Council has adopted a Cumulative Impact Policy for this
area. It states, applications for new premises authorisations or club premises
certificates or material variations will normally be refused, unless it can be
demonstrated that the operation of the premises involved will not add to the
cumulative impact already being experienced. In Section 14.36 of the Guidance
issued under Section 182. A special policy should never be absolute. Statements of
licensing policy should always allow for the circumstances of each application to be
considered properly and for applications that are unlikely to add to the cumulative
impact on the licensing objectives to be granted.

Monmouthshire County Council’'s Policy on Prevention of Nuisance are set out in
Section 11 and read as follows:

Prevention of public nuisance

Licensed premises can have significant potential to impact adversely on persons
in the vicinity and further afield through public nuisances that arise from their
operation.

Subject to case law the Licensing Authority interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its
widest sense, and takes it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and
anti-social behaviour, where these matters impact on those living, working or
otherwise engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of a licensed premises.

Applicants will be encouraged to demonstrate in their Operating Schedule that
suitable and sufficient measures hagaaggea identified and will be implemented
and maintained to prevent public nui .



The Licensing Authority recommends that licensees apply a high standard of
control to minimise the potential for any public nuisance that may arise from their
operation of the premises, particularly where:

. they are situated in a residential or noise sensitive area; or

. extended opening hours are proposed.

The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the immediate vicinity of the
premises the control that a licence-holder can exert over its patrons diminishes
and individuals who engage in anti-social behaviour are accountable in their own
right.

When addressing the issue of prevention of public nuisance in their operating
schedule, the applicant may identify steps to show that those factors that impact
on the prevention of public nuisance objective have been considered.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

CONSULTEES:

Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service and the following departments
from Monmouthshire County Council, namely, Environmental Health, Social
Services, Planning, Trading Standards, Licensing and the Local Health Board

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Licensing Act 2003
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2017.

Monmouthshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 15t July
2015.

AUTHOR:

Taylor Watts
Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644835
Email: Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:Licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



- Monmouthshire T Forhelpéontact|
. 3 Applcation for 5 pramises licence Resnsing@monmousthshine povik
ire | Llcansing Act 2003 _ Telaphone: 01873 735420 cr 01291 635711
"y
Section 1of 21 i = j
Ywnnmﬂnfcmntanyﬂmandmumelthur Youdonotmedtobeloggedlnwhenyoumume.

System reference NotCurentlylnUse = I{‘#Bt{;g:nhumfergwyce:wﬁm ‘
Your reference | | You can put what you want here to help you

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
Y -Yes @ No

Applll:ﬂnt Dmlh

. track applications If you make lots of them. It
Is passed to the authorlty. '

Put"no" If you are applying on your own |
behalfbprronbehalfofa business you own or
work

# Eirst name

* Family name ||_mnl
* E-mall

Main telaphons number
Olher telephone number |

"0 indicate here If you would prefer notto haeonuued by telephone

Are you: .

C Applylng as an Individual

@ Al;ﬂﬂr;h ui business or organisation, including as 2 sole trader

Asohtraderlsahuslnesowmd by one
special legal ltrucun.
Rpplylng as an dual means
so you can be or for
r:a“:monll rmon, siich as |

Applicant Businzss

Is your businiess registeredin " VYes @ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companles section Is cptional In this form.

House?

Is your business registerad C: Yes C No

‘outslde the UK?

Business name _ghepm_m "umm;udﬂ::m“;’ "?Im"' use its

VAT number N [Lone Put *none” If you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status T’mnershlp

H

Page 7



| Continaed from pravious pago...
Your positionnthe business |partner- _

Home country United Kingdom

| The country where the headguarters of your
business Is located.

Businoss Address I you have oné, this should be your official

address - that Is an address required of you

Bmldlng'nuni;oror name by law for raceiving communications.

Strest
| District
City or town
County or administrative area (
Postcode
Country United Kingdom

 Section 2 of 21
 PREMISES DETALLS

' Uwe, as named In section 1, apply for a premises licence undar section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described In section 2 below (the premises) and I/wa are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premiscs Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference of description of the premises?
(& Address O OSmapreference ( Description

Postal Addrass Of Premises

Bullding number or nama 45

Street beaufort square
‘District ' B
Clty or town cwpstow ]
County or administrative area | monmouthshire
Postcode np1ésly -
Country U1;Ited Kingdom ]
. Murthar Details _
| Telephone number ’_ | j]




Saction 3 of 21 - -
APPLICATION DETALS -
in what capacity are you applying for the prermilses licence?
"0 Anindwidual or Indhiduals

[] Alimited company / limited llabllity partnership

B Apartnership (ﬁhlf than limited liabliky) .

1 Anunincorporated assoclation = -

[J Other (for examplea statutory corporation)

O A recognlsea club

0O Acharity

[] The proprietor of an educational establishment

[ A heaith service body

O A person who Is reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) In respect of an Independent hospital In Wales

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
O Social Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrying on of a reguisted
~. activity {(within the meaning of that Part) in an Indepandant hospltal in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales
Confirm The Following

O 1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a businass which Involves
| the use of the premises for licensable activities

(X 1amimaking the application pursuant to & statutory function

0 | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majasty's prerogative

Section Gof21 _
NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Pravide name and registered address of applicant in full Where appropriste give any registered numbser. In the case of a
partnership or other joint ventture (other than & body corporate), give the name and address of each party concemed.,

Non Individual Applicant's Nama

Name -alpeshkumar patel
Deaialls

Registered number (whers | —
spplicable) partnership

Desu-lptlon of applicant (for example partnership, dompany, unincorporated association ete)

Page 9



‘ Bullding numberor nams | '

. — |
District |

Chty or town

Courpty.o_r administrative area
Postcode

Country
Contact Detalls

E-mall - .
‘ Telephone number

Other telephone number ]

* Date of birth

: - Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
* Nationality «! workin the UK

 Non ndividun Applcans Nsme
Name _ [sangttaben patel
Daetalis

Registered number (where | - — |
applicable} . . |partner - = |

Description of applicant {for exsmple partnership, company, unincorporated association etc}

Page 10



Contuond o eious pge.
‘ Bulldln-g number or name:
Street
District
| City or town
County or administrative area
"Postcode
. Country
Contuct Datalls
E-mali
| Telephone number
Other telephonenumber

* Date of birth

| * Nationality

i |
Documents that demonstrate entitiement to |
1 workn the UK

 hamore TS

' Add ancther applicant

Sectlon Bof21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[w1/[a]/ [z

" If you wish the licence to be.

vy

14T

valid only for a limited period, |

| /]

when do you want It to end

dd mm

Provide a general dgscﬂptlon of the premises

For axample the type of premises, Its general
Ecensing objectives. Where your application |

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will ba and Its proximity tnltha

premises.

Its a vacant premises In the Chispistow town center which | like to operate as off license and confectionery store

yyyy

situation and layout and any othér Information which could be relevant to the.
ncludes off-supplies of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for

Page 11



Continved from previovs page..
1 5,000 or more peopla are

expected to attend the
premises at any one time, -
state the number expected to
| attend

| Section 6 of 21

!

PROVISION OF PLAYS

' See guidance on regulated entertainment.
| Wil you be providing plays?
t Cs vﬁ - il_-' No

'Saction 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS
‘See guldance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing fiims?
€ Yes @ No
Soclion8of 21
' PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
| See guldance on regulated entertainment
Wil you be providing Indoor sporting events?
 Yes '@ No
$oction 9 of 21 ;
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS:
See guidance on regulated entertalnment

'| Wil you be providing bosing or wrestiing entsrtainments?
O Yes @ No
‘ Secton 100121
_ I'IIOVISIOLOF LIVE MUIIC_
' See guldance on regulated entertainment
Wil you be pra'vldlng Iive music?

" Yes ' © (@& No
?;:Hnn 110121 N
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

| See guldance on [egula_te'a entertalnment
Will you be providing recorded music?
& Yes @ No
Section 12 of 21

P_IOVISEH OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guldance on reguiated entertainment

Wil you be providing performances of dance?

ol L Page 12



 Contiouras! from previous page...

| Section 13 of 21

| See guldance on regulated entertainment

performanmofdlnce!
| OYes - . i No
Section 14 0f 21 o

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

|i1'! NIGHT REFRESHMENT

" Wil you be providing late night refreshment?
| O Yes = @ No
| Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
| . Yes @ No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
s

TUESDAY
Start 06:00 |
smt[ ]

WEDNESDAY
-
sae[ ]

THURSDAY
Star
st [ |

FRIDAY
surt

SATURDAY -

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

End (2400 ]
g [~ ]

e [ic0 ]
ed [ |

et o]
o ]

tnd [ ]
—

19 18

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(®.9, 16:00) and onlydvedeulkforﬂledaw
of the week when you intend the premises
1o be used for the activity.

Page 13



Continuad from provious pag?...

SUNDAY
start [oso0__ | End 2400 |
Y — End | |
| Wil the sale of alcohol be for consymption: ' Ifthe sale of alcohol Is for consumption on
| , . the premises select on, if the sale of aicohol
¢ Onthe premises @ Offthepremises ( Both- Is for consumption away from the premises
select off. [f the sale of alcohol Is foi
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises selact both,
State any seasonal varations

For example {but fot exclusively) where the activity will oceur on addltional days duﬂng the summer months.

| ' Ino exclusion fornmnoramtlmeomemr :
This timings will be same throughout whole year,

| I
Non-standard timings. Where the prq'nlm will be used for the supply of alcohol at dlfferent times from those listed In the

column on the left, list below
For mxample {(but not exclusivaly), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a pnrtl:ular dly #.9. Christmas Eve.

no exdusion for season or any time of the year
This timings will be same throughout whole year.

| State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licenhce as pramisas supervllor
| Neme

First name |alpesh kuams

Family name |p|£l B t
| Date of birth

Page 14




 Contlauad from pevious payge...

Entar the contacts addrass

Bullding number or name

Stret |
District

City ortown .

County or administrative arca
Postcode

| Country

Personal Licence number
 OFknown)

Issulng licensing authority |
{f known)-
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT : |

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
lbe supplied to the authority?: _ |

@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor
i Asanattachment to this application
Reference number for consent | the consent form Is already submitted, ask |

form (if known) = ‘the proposed designated premises
supervisor forits 'syshem reference’ or 'your
referance', . |

Sicifon 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT -

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or ather entertalnmant or matters andllary totheusecfthe
premises thet may giveise to coricern In respect of chlldren

Give Information about anything Intended to occur at the premises or anclliary to the use of the pnmlses which may give
rise to concern In respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for mmple
(but not exclusively} nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambllng machines etc.

Section170f21
' HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings i

MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour clock. |

Start End (e.g. 16:00) and only give detalls for the days|

of the week when you Intend the premisas

sat[_ ]  Ed[ | wbeusdfortheactviy.



iR

TUESDAY ‘
Start (0500 | End
- — Y —
WEDNESDAY ‘
‘ st o620 tnd [0 ]
sot [ | ed | |
THURSDAY ‘
| sart D600 | - End ag0 ‘
sant [ ] ma [ ]
FRIDAY ) |
| st 5] o i
sat [ | d [ |
SATURDAY
| - End |

‘ SUNDAY "

. swt | d [ |
| State any seasonal variations
| For example (but not oxcluslvely) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the piefrﬂse: to ba open to the members and guests at different times from
| those listed In the column on the left, list below . T

| For axampie (but ot exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on jonger on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. ‘

‘Section 18 of 21
LICENSINGOBJECTIVES =~ =
_Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

| a) General - ail four licensing objectives (bcde)

Page 16



Continusd from previous pags... ‘¢
! List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
|chlllm 21 policy '

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
cctv B

) Public safety
‘fnln. mﬂ'

d) The preventhn of public nulsance
ldhere to trading hours and Indentll'y trouble makers and refuse to serve

— SR I
| &) The protection of children from harm ‘

Apply good practices train steff and maintain high trading standards alweys with adequate staff training and regular |
supervision

Slctlon 19of 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING INTHIIHEHTTOWOHK IN 'I'I-I! UK

Page 17



 Conttund from prvious page...
Entidement ta work/immigration status for individuzl zpplicants end applications from partnerships which are not

' llmltmlllebmty partnérships: _
' Alicence may not be held by an Individual or an Individual In a partnership who [s resident in the UK who:

does not have the right to live and work In the UK; or

| .. Is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

-ecﬂ\vﬂy

| Any premises licence lssued In respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will beconie Invafid If the holder -

| ceases to be entitied to work In the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiemerit to work in the UK and are not subject to a condlition preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity, They do this by providing with this application
coples or scanned coples of the following documents {which do not need to be certified).

Documants which demonstrati entitiement to wori In the UI(

An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named In the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies hevhg the right of abode In the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

An explred or cument passport or national Identlty card showlng the holder, or a parson named In the passport -
as the child of the holdar, Is a natlonal of a Europesan Economlc Area country or Switzertand.

A Registration Certificate or docunent certifying permanent residence Issuad by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card [ssued by the I-lome Office to the family member of a national of a Europesn
Economic Area country or SWIlnrland.

A current Blometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) Issued bythe Home Office to the
holder Indicating that the person named Is allowed to stay Indafintiely In the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay Inthe UK , _

A current pasiport endorsed to  show that the holder Is exampt from Immigration control,is allowed to stay
indefinitely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK, or has no time [imft on their stay Inthe UK. .

A current Immigrition Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
Indicating that the named person is aliowed to stay Indefinitely In the UK or has no time limit on thelr stay in
the UK, whsn produced In combination with an officlal document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

Afull birth or adeption certificate Issued In the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's

pavents or adoptive parents, when prodiced In combination with an officlal document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name Issued by 2 Govemment agency ora previous employer.
A birth or adoption certificate Issued In the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in.-
combination with an officlal document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and thelr |
name Issued by s Government agency or a previeus employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, whan produced In combination with an

officdal document giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and thelr name Issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer

A currsnt passport endorsed to show that the holder Is aliovwed to stay In the UK and is currenﬂy lllowed to
work and Is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity..

v bt

Page 18



| Continued from pravious page...
. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Blometric Residence Pen'nlﬂ Issued by the Home Office to the
.« holder which indicates that the named pusnn can uurrently stay in the UK and Is allowed to work relationto |
the carrying on of a licensable activity.
(3 A currant Residence Card Issued byﬂuHmeomcehapemnwholsnotlnltbnanfl European Econemic
Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a national or who has derivative rightsof - ‘
residence.
@ A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph Issued by the Home Office to the holder- |
‘ with an endorsemant Indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and Is allowed to work and Is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work refating to.the carrying on of a licensable activity -
when producad In combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National inswrance
number and their naime issued by a Governmeant agency or a previous employer. ‘

| . ACerﬂﬂuhoprplluﬂan.lulﬂ\mGnlontlluld,lsuedbythel-bmeomuundlrreguhﬂon ms;onu
{2) of the immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, toa parson who Is not a national ofa
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Is a family member of such & hational or who has
derivntm rights of residence. :

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr psrmission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonsble evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an Immigration
decislon, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person wholsnota national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who Is a famlily member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in mrclslng treaty rights in
the UKincluding- - .

. evidence of the applicant’s own Identity - such as a passport,
.o evidence of thelr relxtionship with the European Economic Area family member - ¢.g. a mamage
 cartificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the Eutopean Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence In the UK or Is one
of the following If they have been [n the UK for more than 3 months: - :
)] working e.g. employment contract, wage siips, letter from the employer,
m self-employed e.g. contracts, Invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
()  studying eg. letter from the school, college or unlvmlty and evidence of sufficient funds, or
(v} selfsufficient e.g. bank statements. -
| Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are Mylng orfinanclally independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness Insurance in the
UK This can include a private medieal insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or 53 fom.
Orlglnll documents must not ba sent to licensing authoritles. If the documant wpled Is a pmport. a cnpy of the
follawlng pages should be provided:- -
{)) any page containing the holder's personal detalls Including nationality;
(ll) any page containing the holder's photograph; .
(i) any page containing the holder's signature; -

(Iv) any page containing the date of expliry; and
(v} any page containing informistion indicating the holder has permission to enter of remain In the UK and is permitted to ‘

work.
if the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provlded.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could Involve us checking your Immigration
| status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

' determined until you have complied with this guidance,
| Siction200f21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 19



Continted from previcus page...
h terms of spedfic mgulalml entertiinments pleasc note that: -

- indoor sporting events: no Hoence Is required for perrnrmances between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided
" that the audience does not éxceed 1000.

Plays: no licerice Is required for performamu between us:oo and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500,

Fiims: no licence s required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held In community premises between 08.00 arid
23,00 on any day provided that the sudierice does not excead 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening lbides
by age classification ratings. -

Boxing or Wrestiing Entertainment: no licence Is required for & contest, e:d'llbltlon or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestiing between 08.00 and 23.00 on ‘any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibitian or display which combines boxing or
wrestiing with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestiing entertainment rather than an
Indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission Is required for:

a performance of uriamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.:

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to seil
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audlenuedoesnotemad 500, :

a performance of ampiffied live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, ina worlcpla«thnt Is not
licensed to sell aicohol on those premises, provided that the audience doas not exceed 500.

a performance of ampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall; village hall, :
community hall, or other similar community pramises, that Is not icansed by a premises licence to sell -
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
.performance from a personwho s responsible for the premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, atthe non-residential premises .
of (1) a local authority, or {Il) a school, or (I} a hospital, provided that {s) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: () the local

authority concerned, or (i} tha school or {IIf) the health care provides for the hospltal, .

Recorded Music: no licence permission Is required for:

any p!aylng of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 an any day on pramises authorised to sell aloohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music batween 08.00 and 23.00 on arry day, In a church hatl, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that [s not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance froim a person who Is responsible for the premises,

any playing of recorded music batween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the hon-residential premises of () a
local authority, or (Il) school, or (ill) a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {I) the local authority
concemned, or (Il} the school proprietor or (i) the health care provlder for the hospital.

Page 20



' Continusd from previows page.. |
. ‘Dance: no licence Is required for performances betweeh 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does hot exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.
) Cross activity exemptions: no ficence Is reguired between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for: , _ ' .
0 any entertainment taking piace on the premises of the local authority where the entertalnment Is provided
o by or on behalf of the focal authority; .
P any entertainment taking place oh the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entartainment Is provided by or on behalf of thie heaith care provider; _
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertatnment Is provided by or
‘'on behalf of the school propristor;and _ _ -
o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestiing entertainment) taking place at a travelling -
“clrcus, provided that (a) It takes place withina moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
' (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Saction 21 of 21

"PAYMENT DETAILS |

This fee must be pald to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fues are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateableSnbspivalue of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site st http//wwwyongovuk/ ‘ ‘

business_rates/Indexhtm .

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00" ‘

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* _

*if the premilsas rateable vahue is in Bands D or E and the premises Is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee . ’ | C
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E- £125001 and over £1,90500 . _ _

There Is an exemption fromi the payment of fees In rélation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chape! halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of asimifar nature. The
costs assoclated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence aiso aathorises the use

the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. g
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the faes associated with the authorisation of regulated entertalnment
where the entertainment Is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college,
Ifyou operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees basad upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 ' '
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,00000

‘Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00.

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 ‘

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £46,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,00000 _

Capacity 50000 and aver |

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION




|1, Vwe understand It Is an offence, llable on conviction 1o a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the ,
™ licansing act 2008, to make a false statement [n or In connection with this appiication. - :

| . 20  Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above dedlaration |

This section should ba completed by the appifcant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent scting on ‘
behalf of the applicant?” ' : .

* Full name alpeshkumar.patel ‘
* Capacity [Pflﬂﬂﬂ | : : —_
* Date [11]/[10]/ [2me ] (
dd . mm  yyy
T e D "’J

Once you're finished you need to do the following: |
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking flle/save as... 2 ) _

2.Go backto hitps/Awww.gov.uk/ann _ _ PRIk ! 5 to upload this fle and |
coentinue with your application, - ' _ - :

Don't forgetto make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand. . ‘

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUIMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

i

|
| IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY ‘
| KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BALIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFRED FROM DOING $O BY REASONOF |
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVEOR WHO IS SURNCTTO _
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE EAMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFESICE WHERE THEY DO S0 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

| IS DISQUALIFIED

I i

Page 22



| i

”»

'OFFICEUSEONLY

| _

| Applicant reference number | |
‘ Fee paid -
Payment provider refarerice
| ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status
Payment authorisationcode | |
Payment authorfsation date
Dateand time submitted |
| Approval dendline | ) )
| Error message [ |
Is Digitally signed ]

i

'r' —
|

[

— |

i 2 3 4 5 628 2101112131415167 31819 202 N>

Pag'e 23




This page is intentionally left blank



N

Q@

v See travel times, traffic and nearby places
Welsh Street Car Park
% Q
2y
) Mouﬂ’*\N zfo&
0&$0
# : Q chepstontis
‘ epstow Librar
% O & = P y
Y, ® % Coach & Horses Inn &
/‘.ﬂfQ S\\‘“\q {S’,} &
o @ : 5 9 R
%o“f’ N 5 Kings™® All About Eve .
Q o1 L . «
= @WIH(O @ B\
(7]
o
g y Post Office
5 Mythos @ @ '
'dow Walk @
%)
o
Qéu a @096&
% s v
2
P”‘% S
Mounton RS %
?
4 %
5 @ Z
Vauxhall Surgery & A\B %
& 9% T
?.

Vay
hy
1L
n

Costa Coffee

@

@ Coffee#1 Chepstow

& N
O
O
9
) D ¢
< W g
Boots )
)
Q.
X &
o% K
o K
& %,
< D
¢ :
& @Screwﬂx
Stay;
th/?R

MM

St Mary's Church

?

[\

9 Tesco Superstore

Forest Sand
Firstclass Cafe

Chepstow ==



This page is intentionally left blank



Atodiad 1 - Amodau gorfodol
Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Conditions — Supply of Alcohol
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence; or

ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions — Security Activity

3 Where at specified times one or more individuals may be at the premises to carry out a
security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.
For the purposes of this section:

i) "security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies;
and

ii) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Mandatory Conditions — Exhibition of a Film

4 The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with
any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) or in the
absence of a recommendation from the BBFC, the Licensing Authority.

For the purposes of this section:

i) "children™ means persons aged under 18 years of age.
Mandatory Conditions — Supply of Alcohol for Consumption On The Premises

5 The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised
to sell or supply alcohol), or .

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; .

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or

reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; .

Page 27



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner; .

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

6. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

8. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;.

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

Mandatory conditions - The ban of the sale of alcohol below the cost of duty plus VAT

9. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) In this condition:-

(a) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(b) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

Page 28



(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price
shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4) Where the permitted price on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted
price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax, the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Watts, Tazlor J.

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Mr Watts
I accept these conditions.
Regardless I operate all my emstmg premises with such practices

Regards

Alpesh

01 Novémber 2018 1607~ ===
“Watts, Taylor).  ~ _
Re: Premises Licence - Chepstow Store - Police Representations

Hi Alpesh

The Polide have requested the following to be included in the premises licence,
please let me asap whether you accept the oondltlons

‘1.

CCTV cameras shall be installed both inside and outside the premlses and
these cameras shall be operational at all times the premises is trading; All
recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and shall be made
available for inspection by an Authorised Officer on request

A Challenge 21.policy shall be operated at the premises at all times. If-
operating a Challenge 21 policy all staff shall-check the identification of all
persons who appear to be less than 21 years old. This check shall be made by
examining either a passport, photographlc driving licence. No other form of
identification shall be accepted.

Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the. Challenge 21
schemes shall be displayed at the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date

‘Register of Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason

for refusal which shall be made available for Inspection by any Responsibile
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall check the.book once a
week ensuring that it is complete and up to. date. The DPS will sign the book

"each time it is checked.

A documented training scheme shall be introduced for all staff. The scheme
shall be made available for inspection at the request of any Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

Employees shall bé instructed not to serve anyone behaving in a drunk or
dlsorderly manner.

.Kind regards

Taylor Watts

Licensing Officer

Monmouthshire County Council

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence for Chepstow Store, 4-5 Beaufort Square, Chepstow, NP16 5LG.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


